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ADDENDUM/ CLARIFICATION “SET 2”
17th March 2022.

To all Prospective bidders,

REF: KRA/HQS/NCB-051/2021-2022: PROVISION OF MANAGED
PRINTING SOLUTION (LEASE OF MULTIFUNCTIONAL
PRINTERS) FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications /

addendum highlighted below:

NO.

Bidders Questions/ Item Description

KRA'’s Response

Prospective bidders are
advised that:

1

I would like to raise the below point for
your clarification from Addendum/
Clarification “Set 1”

1. With the change in the initial matrix
of the number of machines vs
estimated print volumes provided in
the Addendum/Clarification “Set 1”
below.

Would you please confirm if the
estimated print volumes are:-

1. Monthly?
2. Yearly?
3. Global 3-year volumes?
If not Please Clarify. The estimated printouts are yearly
Item | Item Description Estimated printouts from a count of 11
No print outs printers: 1,799,604 are Black and
n Cost per print out 1,799,604 White and 12,756 are for Colored.
(Black & White)
2 Cost per print 12,756
out(colored)

2. Please confirm if the above print
volumes are for 11 printers for the
initial (immediate requirements)

The three things that would help us give
you a competitive proposal
e Number of printers Mono/Colour vs
the print volumes Mono/Colour
e Print volumes monthly /yearly in
mono colour
o Period of the lease

The estimated printouts are yearly
printouts from a count of 11
printers

This is addressed above.

Lease period is 3 years
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2 Kindly confirm to us the numbers for the
following MFPs:

30ppm — 9 — How many are
coloured and how many are black

~and white

50ppm — 2 — How many are
coloured and how many are black
and white

All the 11 printers should have the
ability to print both black and white
and colour.

By default, every user prints on the
black and white.

Note:

Bidders are advised to:
v" Acknowledge receipt of this addendum published and uploaded on the KRA
Website on 17th March, 2022.

The clarification / addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the
bidder. All other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same. You are therefore
required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum.

Regards,

Bernard Mukundi ‘
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management

JS
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